Council Agenda s vale
of White Horse

District Council

Contact: Steven Corrigan, Democratic Services Manager
Telephone number 01235 547675

Email: steven.corrigan@southandvale.gov.uk

Date: 11 October 2011

Website: www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Summons to attend
a meeting of Council

to be held on Wednesday 19 October 2011 at 7pm
Guildhall, Abingdon

it

Margaret Reed
Head of Legal and Democratic Services

A large print version of this agenda is available. In addition any
background papers referred to may be inspected by prior
arrangement.

Please note that this meeting will be held in a wheelchair accessible venue. If you
would like to attend and have any special access requirements, please let the
Democratic Services Officers know beforehand and they will do their very best to
meet your requirements.

Members are reminded of the provisions contained in the code of conduct adopted
on 30 September 2007 and standing order 34 regarding the declaration of personal
and prejudicial interests.

Note: please remember to sign the attendance register.

Vale of White Horse District Council
Council agenda - Wednesday, 19TH October, 2011

Page 1



Agenda

Open to the Public including the Press

Map and vision
(Page 7)

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting is attached. A link to
information about nearby car parking is
http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/transport/car parking/default.asp

The council’s vision is to build and safeguard a fair, open and compassionate
community.

PRAYERS

1. Apologies for absence
To receive apologies for absence.
2. Declarations of interest

To receive any declarations of personal or personal and prejudicial interests in respect
of items on the agenda for this meeting.

3. Minutes

To adopt and sign as a correct record the council minutes of the meeting held on 13
July 2011.

4. Urgent business and chairman's announcements

To receive notification of any matters which the chairman determines should be
considered as urgent business and the special circumstances which have made the
matters urgent, and to receive any announcements from the chairman.

5. Statements, petitions and questions from the public relating to
matters affecting Council

Any statements, petitions and questions from the public under standing order 32 will
be made or presented at the meeting.

Vale of White Horse District Council
Council agenda - Wednesday, 19TH October, 2011

Page 2



6. Urgent business

Any non exempt urgent business will be considered at this point in the meeting.

7. Petitions under standing order No.13

To receive petitions from members of the council under standing order 13 (if any).
8. Questions under standing order 12

To receive questions from members of the council under standing order 12 as
follows:

1. Question from Councillor Jerry Patterson to the Leader of the Council.
“Does the Leader of the Council believe in evidence based policies to run the Vale?”

2. Question from Councillor Bob Johnston to Councillor Elaine Ware. “Does the
Councillor accept that successful policies to promote town centre vitality
require a mixture of the economic, environmental and social strands?”

3. Question from Councillor Bob Johnston to Councillor Elaine Ware. “Does the
Councillor accept that any Vale policy which increases air pollution in town
centres is undesirable?”

4, Question from Councillor Bob Johnston to Councillor Elaine Ware. “Did she
as a portfolio holder find the recent debate at Scrutiny on monitoring free car
parking useful? “

5. Question from Councillor Jerry Patterson to Councillor Roger Cox. “Does the
Councillor accept that the Council should use its best endeavour to maintain a five
year supply of building land?”

9. Recommendations from the Cabinet and committees
(Pages 8 - 17)

At its meeting on 8 July 2011 Cabinet considered a report on the council’s car
parking policy and agreed to introduce two hours free parking at all Vale car parks.

Scrutiny Committee, at its meeting on 24 August, considered a call-in of the
decision. The committee did not recommend an alternative course of action. Council
is asked to consider the following recommendation from Cabinet:

RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL: to approve a supplementary revenue estimate
of £75,000 to fund these changes in the current financial year, with the money taken
from the new homes bonus reserve.

10. Virements
(Pages 18 - 19)

In accordance with the virement policy, all virements of £10,000 and over and

Vale of White Horse District Council
Council agenda - Wednesday, 19TH October, 2011

Page 3



virements across service areas require prior authorisation of the executive and must
be reported to the council. Details are attached to this agenda.

11. Management restructure - amendment to the council's
constitution

At its meeting in December 2010 Council agreed to authorise the head of legal and
democratic services to amend the constitution to reflect the re-allocation of duties to
alternative heads of service following the retirement of Mike Mackay, Head of
Commercial Services. Following the departure of a number of service managers the
chief executive undertook a further review of the management structure. In deleting
the post of head of commercial services from the establishment he confirmed the
temporary arrangements reported at the December meeting and appointed service
managers to cover the work of those service managers who had departed. One of
these appointments, that of Liz Hayden as service manager for community safety,
licensing, land charges and business support working to the head of legal and
democratic services, involves the transfer of responsibility of community safety from
the head of corporate strategy to the head of legal and democratic services.

In order to ensure the council’s constitution reflects these changes Council is asked
to authorise the head of legal and democratic services to make the necessary
changes to the council’s constitution.

RECOMMENDATION: to authorise the head of legal and democratic services to
make the necessary changes to the council’s constitution to reflect the allocation of
community safety to the head of legal and democratic services and the permanent
reallocation of services following the retirement of the head of commercial services.

12. The Local Authorities (Members' Allowances) (England)
Regulations 2003. Appointments to the Independent
Remuneration Panel

At its meeting on 21 May 2008 Council appointed the following persons to the
Independent Remuneration Panel until May 2011:

Dr Robert Smith

Dr Charles Swaisland

Mr Marc Thompson

Mr James Davies

Mr Stephen King

A A

Council is asked to re-appoint the above to undertake reviews of the Members’
Allowances Scheme.

RECOMMENDATION
That Council appoint the following persons to the Independent Remuneration Panel
to undertake a review of the Members’ Allowances Scheme until May 2016:-

(1) Dr Robert Smith
(2)  Dr Charles Swaisland

Vale of White Horse District Council
Council agenda - Wednesday, 19TH October, 2011

Page 4



13.

14.

(3) Mr Marc Thompson

(4) Mr James Davies

(5)  Mr Stephen King

Report of the leader of the council

Urgent executive decisions

In accordance with the overview and scrutiny procedure rules, an executive
decision can be taken as a matter of urgency, if any delay by the call-in
process would seriously prejudice the council’s or the public’s interest.
Treating the decision as a matter of urgency must be agreed by the chair of
the Scrutiny Committee and must be reported to the next meeting of the
council, together with the reasons for urgency.

To receive any details of urgent executive decisions taken since the last
ordinary meeting of the council, (if any).

Delegation of executive functions

To receive details of any changes to the scheme of delegation to Cabinet
members.

Matters affecting the authority arising from meetings of joint committees,
partnerships and other meetings

To receive the report of the leader (if any).

Notices of motion under standing order 11

To receive the following notices of motion under standing order 11.

1. Motion to be proposed by Councillor Kate Precious and seconded by
Councillor John Amys:

" The Council notes the great success of the Vale's Community Safety
Partnership's Faringdon Project to improve public confidence, public safety
and encourage community cohesion. This Council welcomes the work of the
Partnership across the District and restates commitment to the Partnership.
The Council also requests the Partnership to investigate initiating similar
projects in the Vale, particularly in Grove, where there concern over anti-
social behaviour is a significant issue."

2. Motion to be proposed by Councillor Richard Webber and seconded by
Councillor Jenny Hannaby:

“This Council believes that all receipts from the “New Homes Bonus” should
be spent on infrastructure within the Vale.”

Vale of White Horse District Council
Council agenda - Wednesday, 19TH October, 2011

Page 5



3. Motion to be proposed by Councillor Dudley Hoddinott and seconded by
Councillor Debby Hallett.

“Council requests the Chief Executive to write to Eric Pickles MP to ask that
the £250 million fund for weekly collections of waste be distributed on a per
capita basis among all the waste collection authorities so that it can be used
to pay for more recycling.”

4. Motion to be proposed by Councillor Bob Johnston and seconded by
Councillor Ron Mansfield.

“This Council believes that the current proposal by the Parliamentary
Boundary Commission to place Radley in a future Henley Consituency is
fundamentally flawed. Radley has nothing in common with the proposed new
Henley and is physically separated from it by the Thames, with no direct road
connection whatsoever. This Council believes that if a rebalancing in the
number of electors is required to equalise the new constituencies, then this
would be better achieved by transferring a suitably sized area in the
Gosford/Yarnton/Water Eaton area adjacent to similar areas which are
already proposed to form part of the new Henley Constituency. This would
leave Radley as an integral part of its present constituency. Council resolves
to make representations accordingly.”

5. Motion to be proposed by Councillor Yvonne Constance and seconded by
Councilor Matthew Barber

“Council instructs the chief executive to consult with group leaders on the
process for recognizing those who have made a significant contribution to the
Vale of White Horse by creating Freemen of Vale”.

6. Motion to be proposed by Councillor Matthew Barber and seconded by
Councillor Roger Cox

“That this council’s current vision statement “to build and safeguard a fair,
open and compassionate community” is replaced with the following “taking
care of your interests throughout the Vale with Enterprise, Energy and

Efficiency”.

Exempt information under section 100A(4) of the Local
Government Act 1972

Vale of White Horse District Council
Council agenda - Wednesday, 19TH October, 2011

Page 6



Abbey House, Abbey Close, Abingdon, OX14 3JE

P Vale
of White Horse

District Council

Tel: 01235 520202 Fax: 01235 532217

www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

2=

A4183TO 4
A34, OXFORD m
L

v
A34T O
OXFORD &
M40JC T9

ABBEY MEADOW

WATER
FEATURE

GRDD

SPRIN
; A RO

V1CT0,

- ABINGDON
COMMUNITY

HOSPITAL

A415 TO
INGDON (A420) &
CD ANTAGE (A338)

OPEN AIR
SWIMMING POOL

|

FAIRACRES
RETAIL
PARK

A34TO

M4 JCT 13 A415 TO
y A4074,
READING

© www.giveway.co.uk 2008  Tel: 0800019 0027.

M 0S data. PU100040256. Crown (©2008.

' II \Bicester
Vale of White Horse District Council \ pos O Aylesbury
Kidlington (o)
\/ [ mao |

(AN \? Hemel
E’:"{{d} 2L (8a) empstead'
v (\@)’o
FA49  Ag20 ﬁbmgdon/ /A4010 :|4I13h
Farmgdon M40 1A M
A4074 25
A34 Dldcot Wycom
A417 A4130 Wallingford
Wan!age 7
AGS% ‘> A417 Maldenhead oug
-'\w@
Readlng

WHITE HORSE
LEISURE AND
TENNIS CENTRE

COUNCIL

ABBEY Close

KEY: Car Parks

Oxford and Didcot and is three miles from Abingdon town centre. For details of train times visit www.nationalrail.co.uk or call 08457 484950

By bus - there are a number of bus routes serving Abingdon town centre. For details of services and timetables, visit Oxfordshire County Council’s website at
www.oxfordshire.gov.uk. Contact details for bus operators can be found on the travel information pages on our website www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Parking - details of car parks charges can be found on our website

By rail - the nearest main line railway stations to Abingdon are either Didcot Parkway (seven miles) or Oxford (eight miles). Radley railway station is located on the main line between

[& Abbey Close

[P) Cattle Market
Charter Multi-storey

[P] Civic

[2 Rye Farm
Hales Meadow

[P] Audlett Drive

[P] West St Helen Street

xouty epuabdy




Agenda Item 9

Y Vale
Report to: @ of White Horse

District Council

Audit and Governance Committee
Cabinet

Council

Report of: Head of Finance Report 29/11
Author: Steve Lawrence

Tel: 01235 540321

E-mail: steve.lawrence@southandvale.gov.uk

Cabinet Member responsible: Matthew Barber

Tel: 07816 481452

E-mail: matthew.barber@southandvale.gov.uk

To: Audit and Corporate Governance Committee on: 28 September 2011
To: Cabineton: 7 October 2011
To: Council on: 19 October 2011

Treasury management outturn 2010/11

Recommendation to council
To approve the treasury management outturn report for 2010/11;
To approve the actual 2010/11 prudential indicators (appendix 1).

To note the prospects for the return on investments from 2011/12 onwards.

2.

Purpose of Report

The purpose of this report is to advise councillors of the performance of the
treasury management function (the management of our investments) for the

financial year 2010/11. This complies with the requirements of the CIPFA treasury

management code of practice and the council’s Treasury Management Practice 6
(TMPS6).

Strategic Objectives

The report helps us to achieve our strategic objective of managing our business
effectively by providing transparency and demonstrating effective management of
our investments. The income from the investment portfolio contributes to the in-
year revenue budget.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\9\9\A100015997\TMoutturnreport201011VWHDCO0.doc

Page 8




Background

3.

As part of the 2010/11 budget setting process, council approved the treasury
management strategy for 2010/11 on 17 February 2010. The treasury
management strategy sets the parameters within which officers manage the
council’s treasury management activities.

This report outlines the performance over the last financial year of those funds
managed in-house and those managed by Investec Asset Management, the
Council’s appointed investment manager. The Fund Manager’s performance is
reviewed by Sector, the Council’s investment adviser. In addition, the report
explains how background events in the financial markets and economy have
affected investments and returns for 2010/11 and presents Members with a
general overview of the current situation in the investment market.

Economic conditions in 2010/11 and looking forward

10.

In 2010/11 the global financial markets were concerned with: the financial crisis in
the euro-zone triggered by the threat of sovereign debt default by Greece; a last
minute rescue from a total collapse of the euro single currency mechanism and,
more recently, the announcement by the US Federal reserve Bank that it intends
to keep its central rate unchanged until mid 2013.

In the UK, the coalition Government announced the most severe austerity package
of public sector spending cuts since the Second World War, the effects of which
are expected to have an impact on local government for many years to come.

Deposit rates picked up modestly in the second half of the year as rising
inflationary concerns, and strong first half growth, fed through market expectations
of the prospects of an early increase in the BoE Bank Rate. However, in March
2011, slowing actual growth, together with projected weak growth prospects, saw
a market consensus of expectations of the first UK rate rise move back from May
to August 2011 despite high inflation. However, the disparity of expectations on
domestic economic growth and inflation encouraged a wide range of views on the
timing of the start of increases in Bank Rate in a band that ranged from May 2011
through to early 2013. This sharp disparity was also seen in MPC voting which, by
year-end, had three members voting for a rise while others preferred to continue
maintaining rates at ultra low levels.

The Bank of England base rate started the year at 0.5 per cent and remained at
this historically low level throughout 2010/11.

Consequently, both short and long term investment rates remained at extremely
low levels throughout 2010/11.

The BoE has forecast that inflation will remain above target throughout 2012 but
will return to target by 2013/14. There is a general consensus amongst economic
commentators that interest rates will rise only very gradually through to 2014. This
view is opposed by a small number of commentators who are worried by the
potential inflationary pressures further quantitative easing (QE) may generate.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\9\9\A100015997\TMoutturnreport201011VWHDCO0.doc 2

Page 9



11.  The economic environment remains difficult for the council and concerns over
investment counterparty risk persist. This means that the council continues to
maintain investments with high quality counterparties for relatively short periods.
The obvious downside of this is that investment returns continue to remain low.

Base rate and LIBID rate

12. The London Interbank Bid Rate (LIBID) is the benchmark used to compare
treasury management performance against because historically it has reflected the
market conditions at which rates the banks lend to each other. The 7 day LIBID
rate started 2010/11 at 0.42 per cent and moved slowly to close the year at 0.45
per cent, whilst base rate in comparison remained constantly at 0.50 per cent
throughout 2010/11.

Icelandic bank collapse

13.  The Council still holds a fixed-term deposit of £1m with Landsbanki, one of the
Icelandic banks in administration, which should have been repaid in October 2008.
Recovery of these investments by public authorities is being pursued as a group
action by the LGA through the Icelandic courts and the Council is still anticipating
to receive a substantial proportion of this deposit (and accrued interest) back.

14.  On 1 April 2011 the Reykjavik District Court confirmed that local authority claims
qualified for priority under Icelandic bankruptcy legislation. On this basis the
estimated recoverable amount has remained the same at 94.85% although
repayments will be received in stages up to 2018 with the first amount due in
December 2011.

Treasury activities in 2010/11

Investment income

15.  The actual investment income achieved in 2010/11 was £0.262 million. This was
below the original budget forecast of £0.490 million by £0.228 mmillion, although
actual outturn was ahead of the revised forecast made in February 2011 by
£21,900.

Out-turn compared with budget — investment income earned

Fund manager | In-house team total
Original budget 2010-11 £ 309,000 £ 180,900 £ 489,900
Actual out-turn 2010-11 £ 181,060 £ 80,840 £ 261,900
Out-turn short of budget by: £ 127,940 £ 100,060 £ 228,000

The actual return achieved was 53.5% of the budget. This was largely due to the
fact that interest rates have held at an historic low; this was not anticipated when
the budget for 2010/11 was being drawn up in December 2009. The majority of
forecasters were predicting that interest rates would have to start rising to combat
rising inflation, probably reaching 4.8% in 2012. In the event rates have hardly
moved at all and are not expected to for some time. Also because of the turmoil in
the financial markets the council was restricting investments in order to reduce
counterparty risk.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\9\9\A100015997\TMoutturnreport201011VWHDCO0.doc 3

Page 10



16

17

18

19

20

In-house Investment Performance

At the beginning of 2010/11 the in-house team had a debit balance of £1.843m
due to the need to borrow short-term over the year-end. During the year the
maximum investment holding was £24.2m and the total of investments made
(turnover) was £88.64m. In-house investment income in the year amounted to
£80,840 on an average invested balance of £11.968m - an average return of
0.675%. On 31 March 2011 the in-house team had a debit balance of £0.477m
(again as a result of short-term borrowing at year-end).

It was necessary to borrow 3 times in the year to cover temporary cash flow
shortages; a total of £3.5m for a total 29 days at an average 0.48%.

It is difficult to set targets for this sort of operation which aims to maximise returns
within the constraints of security, liquidity and flexibility. Some measure of
achievement can be obtained by looking at the rates achieved compared to a
benchmark. The annual investment strategy says the target should be the widely
published 7-day LIBID rate which is appropriate to the short-term nature of the
council’s investments.

In-house investment performance against benchmark.

Rate of return: 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11

In-house investment team 4.84% 1.07% 0.675%

In-house investment team

(incorporating Landsbanki 4.44%

capital loss)

7 day LIBID 3.60% 0.37% 0.42%
LIBID exceeded by: | 1.24 or 0.84% 0.70% 0.255%

The Council only holds funds to meet its daily cash-flow requirements and also
invests the council tax and business rate receipts for a short temporary period until
they are due to be paid over to precepting authorities or central government. In
2010/11 the weighted average life (WAL) of the council’s investments was 22 days
(2009/10, 19 days). WAL on any day is the remaining period of investments
adjusted for the different amounts. The current, restricted availability of suitable
counter-parties (i.e. the financial institutions to whom we are willing to lend) and
the present very low rates available has meant that it has not been possible to
achieve the rates of return seen in previous years.

Another performance target for the in-house team is the full investment of
balances held. The low rates available mean that it costs more to lend £400,000
overnight than the interest received so funds are left in the bank accounts. The
average balance at the bank at the end of the day during 2010/11 was £228,319.

External Fund Managers

21 The performance in 2010/11 is set out below showing the fund manager’s return
before payment of fees.
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\9\9\A100015997\TMoutturnreport201011VWHDCO0.doc a4

Page 11



22

23

Sum Managed at 1.4.2010 £15,313,518

Sum Managed at 31.3.2011 £15,494,584
Increase in value during year (gross) £ 181,066

The Council’s money is held in what is known as a ‘cash plus’ fund; because of the
nature and spread of the fund, the manager will generally hold a wider range of
investments than the in-house team; these are within the legal constraints that
apply to local authorities and the requirement for security mentioned above. This
includes certificates of deposit (CDs) and government-issued stock (gilts) which
may be held with the intention of making a return, not just from the yield, but from
changes in value over a period. For this reason the return above may be
unrealised at the year-end and the fund manager is allowed to retain this
increased value within the fund until it is needed to be paid over to the council.
This longer-term view can also mean that the fund might have investments
temporarily showing a loss. These will rise in value as the maturity date
approaches.

The result for Investec shown above equates to a gross rate of return (i.e. before
fees) of 1.18% (1.00% after fees). References to fees relate to the actual charges
made per quarter. In accordance with industry practice the fund manager deducts
the fees from the sums held but these are accounted for as a revenue cost by the
Council.

Investec Performance over 3 years (net of fees)

Rate of return: 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11
Investec Asset Management 7.42% 1.31% 1.00%
7 day LIBID 3.60% 0.37% 0.42%
LIBID exceeded by: 3.82% 0.94% 0.58%
Comparable LA funds average* 6.48% 1.37% 0.89%
Average exceeded/(short) by: 0.94% (0.06%) 0.11%

The Council’s investment advisers (Sector) provide the comparative figures* and
have reported on the state of the market and the performance of the fund manager
(Investec). They commented that the uncertain economic climate led fund
managers generally to take a very cautious approach.

Looking Forward

24

25

The outlook for returns on cash investments in 2011/12 is still poor. Markets are
continuing to remain volatile and unpredictable. Economic recovery is likely to be
slow and prolonged with the Monetary Policy Committee becoming more
concerned with poor economic growth and downplaying inflation concerns.

The estimate of investment income for the 2011/12 budget was based on
economic predictions in December 2010, which had the BoE base rate starting to
rise in 2011-12 and reaching 4% in 2014. The most recent forecasts are that base
rate will not start to rise until the last quarter of 2012 and will only reach 2.5% by
2014. This will not have much effect on the estimate for 2011-12 which was based

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\9\9\A100015997\TMoutturnreport201011VWHDCO0.doc 5

Page 12



on rates staying low but will mean a reduction in the predicted income over the 5
years of the medium term financial plan.

Land and Property

26

27

The council holds a portfolio of non-operational assets, which includes land,
offices and shops that are let on a commercial basis. These assets had a net
book value of £30.7 million (£29.0 million as at 31 March 2009) and generated
income of £1.52 million (£1.65 million in 2009/10). This is equivalent to a return of
5.0% (2009/10, 5.7%). At March 2011 the ratio of property to cash investments
was 66:34.

The Economy, Leisure and Property (ELP) team manages investment property
ensuring that rent is collected and rent reviews are implemented. The
performance of the investment property is assessed annually to determine if
assets should be retained or disposed of.

Treasury Management Advisors

28

Together with South Oxfordshire District Council, we appointed Butlers, a business
division of ICAP Securities Ltd, as our treasury advisors in July 2008. We
awarded a three year contract to July 2011 which has been extended until 2012;
this costs £9,375 in the current year and has produced efficiency savings for both
councils over the contract period in terms of costs for South Oxfordshire District
Council, and in terms of an increased range of services for the Vale of White
Horse District Council. In October 2010, ICAP transferred Butlers to Sector
Treasury Services Ltd and assigned the contract as allowed under the original
agreement.

Prudential Indicators

29

30

31

As part of the 2010/11 budget setting process the council set a number of
prudential indicators. These indicators establish the parameters within which we
manage the overall capital and treasury management functions.

The Council is debt free and has no borrowing so the majority of the indicators are
negative and therefore prove to be difficult to relate to the day-to-day treasury
management activities. This does not mean however that the council should not
still monitor its performance against the indicators

During 2010/11 the council has performed within all the parameters set out under
the prudential code during 2010/11. The details of the actual indicators against the
budget are shown in appendix one.

Financial Implications

32

The report gives financial information to help Members oversee the treasury
management function.

Legal Implications

33

All the council’s investments are, and will continue to be, within its legal powers.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\9\9\A100015997\TMoutturnreport201011VWHDCO0.doc 6

Page 13



34

There are no other legal implications of this report.

Risks

35

36

Treasury investments are made using the following principles (listed in order of
priority):

e Security — certainty of return of the principal invested.

o Liquidity — the principal is returned at the time required for effective cashflow
management.

e Yield — the Council achieves the best return on investment as possible without
unnecessary exposure to risk.

Treasury Management Practices are recommended by CIPFA and are reviewed
on a regular basis. These advocate the best practice to follow in order to reduce
the level of risk involved in the treasury activities as much as possible; however,
with the volatility of the markets, there will always be an element of exposure to
risk. To reduce risk to its absolute minimum would mean that the level of return on
investments will severely impact upon the revenue income of the Council.

Conclusion

37

38

The return on cash invested in 2010/11 was lower than initially anticipated due to
the sustained very low interest rates — the outturn position was close to that
expected during budget monitoring revisions.

The budgeted net income for 2011/12 is £371,800 and the current view is that this
may still be achieved. Any variation will be shown in the in-year budget monitoring
reports. However, the income over the next 4 years will be reduced from that
forecast in the medium term financial plan and this will be reflected in the 2012-13
budget-setting process.

Appendix

1.

Outturn against Prudential Indicators 2010/11

Background Papers

CIPFA Code of Practice for Treasury Management in the Public Sector.

Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accounting (CIPFA) Treasury
Management in the Public Services Code of Practice and Cross Sectoral Guidance
Notes

Treasury Management Strategy 2010/11 — Council 17 February 2010.
Fund Manager review March 2011 issued by Sector 11 August 2011.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\9\9\A100015997\TMoutturnreport201011VWHDCO0.doc 7

Page 14



Appendix 1

Treasury management outturn 2010/11

Annual report on the actual prudential indicators 2010/11

Prudential indicators set the parameters within which the council manages the overall
capital and treasury management functions. It is a requirement of both the CIPFA
Code of Practice on Treasury Management and the CIPFA Prudential Code for
Capital Finance in Local Authorities for the council to set prudential indicators for
each financial year, and to report on performance against those indicators. The
performance for 2010/11 is reported in detail below.

The council’s capital expenditure and financing 2010/11

1

The council incurred capital expenditure on long term assets. Capital
expenditure may either be:

e financed immediately from capital receipts, capital grants and
contributions, or revenue; or,

e if insufficient financing is available, or a decision is taken not to apply
capital resources, the expenditure will be funded by borrowing.

The council has previously fully financed its capital expenditure and does not
therefore have a current borrowing need.

The wider treasury activities also include managing the council’s cash flows and
the investment of surplus funds. These activities are structured to manage risk
first and foremost, then to ensure funds are available when needed (liquidity)
and then to optimise performance.

Actual capital expenditure forms one of the required prudential indicators.
Capital expenditure for the year was £4.727 million which is shown in the table
below, together with how the expenditure was financed.

Capital Expenditure 2009/10 2010/11 2010/11
& Financing actual working actual
£m budget £m £m
Non-HRA capital expenditure 2.136 5.991 4.727
HRA capital expenditure nil nil nil
Total capital expenditure 2.136 5.991 4.727
Resourced by:
Capital receipts 1.358 5.142 4.133
Capital grants 0.636 0.689 0.557
Developer & other contributions 0.142 0.160 0.037
Total resources applied 2.136 5.991 4.727

The council’s overall borrowing need

5

The Capital Financing Requirement (CFR) is designed to measure the authority’s
underlying need to borrow for, or finance by other long-term liabilities, capital
expenditure. It is not a straightforward concept especially in a debt-free authority
since it is designed to show that medium and long term net borrowing will only be
for a capital purpose. Borrowing may not necessarily take place externally but the
authority may be, in effect, lending to itself. Any change in the CFR would show

Page 15



Appendix 1

an increase or decrease in borrowing and the cost would fall on the council tax.
The CFR at the year-end is calculated from figures on the council’s balance
sheet. A positive figure would show a borrowing requirement.

£°000

CFR at beginning of year (22)
Movement in year 0
Closing balance at 31.03.2011 (22)
Closing balance calculation

Property, plant and equipment 38,222

Investment property 30,652

Intangible assets 86

Assets held for sale or surplus 303

Capital adjustment account (68,982)

Revaluation reserve (303)
CFR from balance sheet (22)

Prudential indicators and compliance issues.

6

Some of the prudential indicators provide either an overview or specific limits on
treasury activity. These are shown below:

The authorised limit - The authorised limit is the “affordable borrowing limit”
required by section three of the Local Government Act 2003. The council is not
permitted to borrow in excess of this level once it is set. As detailed in the main
report it was necessary to borrow 3 times in the year to cover temporary cash
flow shortages. The total outstanding was always within the authorised limit.

The operational boundary — The operational boundary is the expected
borrowing position of the council during the year. Periods where the actual
position is either below or over the boundary is acceptable subject to the
authorised limit not being breached.

Actual financing costs as a proportion of net revenue stream - This
indicator is meant to show the cost of capital (borrowing and other long term
obligation costs net of investment income) against the net revenue stream (the
budget requirement). In an authority with borrowing it would show how
affordable the repayments are. In a debt-free authority it shows the contribution
of income on cash invested to the net cost of services.

2010/11
Original indicator - authorised limit £5m
Maximum borrowing position at any time £3m
Original indicator - operational boundary £2m
Average borrowing position over all days when
: ) £1.4m
borrowing outstanding
Financing costs as proportion of net revenue stream (2.03%)

P4ge 16



Treasury Position at 31 March 2011

Appendix 1

10 The figures in this report are based on the principal amounts borrowed and
invested and so may differ from those in the final accounts by items such as

accrued interest.

11 During 2010/11 the treasury position compared with the previous year was:

31 March 2010 31 March 2011
Principal | Average Rate | Principal | Average Rate
Total Debt £2.7m 0.46% £1.5m 0.47%
Fixed Interest Investments £0.5m 0.45% nil
Instant access
£0.09m 0.43% £0.58m 0.61%
(money market fund)

12 Investment policy — The council’s investment policy is governed by DCLG and
CIPFA guidance, which is implemented in the annual investment strategy
approved by council on 17 Feb 2010. The investment activity during the year
conformed to the approved strategy, and the council had no liquidity difficulties.

13 Resources — The council’s longer term cash balances are a mixture of revenue
and capital resources, although these will be influenced by cash flow variations
(debtors and creditors). The council’s core cash resources are as follows:

Balance sheet resources 31 March 2010 31 March 2011
£m £m
Balances 2.163 3.326
Earmarked reserves 1.000 0.751
Grants and other contributions 0.859 1.194
Usable capital receipts 9.776 7.662
Total 13.798 12.933
14 The council has complied with all of the above relevant statutory and regulatory

requirements which limit the levels of risk associated with its treasury
management activities. In particular its adoption and implementation of both the
Prudential Code and the Code of Practice for Treasury Management means
both that its capital expenditure is prudent, affordable and sustainable, and its
treasury practices demonstrate a low risk approach.

Page 17




Agenda Item 10

"S8JIAI9S pue

S99 UO aIn}ipuadxa Ul UOJONPaI B WO Jatl 8q 0} 8J. S}S0D
Asejes ay] ‘110z JOqUAON WO SYIUOW § JOj PEPUBIXS
u9aq sey JOJeuIpIO-07) SAIJOY 05 S} JOj JOBL[UOD By |

%199

0842

SAIOY 09

20as

GoolL
/€001/1001

8AIOY 05

<0as

oovy

1102/80/20

NN N

196pnq sa%1A19s pue $88) ay)

uo puadsispun pajoipald Buisn anuad 1s09 Juawdopaag
suodg ay) ui (919 sauoydsie; ‘wawdinba) sasuadxs aoyo
|esousb toyjo pue sasuadxa |9Ael} 10} 9BpNQ 880 0

%101

00S

00S

0€6

000}

juswdojaaaq
spodg

10as

0SY

000¥

010€

800¢€

yuswdopaa
suodg

10ds

oovy

1102/80/20

(1£93) Aouabunuoy 0} paaow

s1 (0¥0°'G3) @oueleq 8y "(09¢'v3) Uinog woy ableyosi
ay) Jo} 186pnq e sajeaid pue Jobpng Alejes ajep ay)
SSAOWS JusWalIA SIY] “BjeA 0} abieydai e yim isod Yinog
e aq |Iim yoiym isod ulwpe paleys e Aq paoejdas Buiaq

s1 Auadoud g ainsia ‘Awouod] uj 3sod uiwpe awp Jed y

%l ClL

00v'6

uoddng d13

LLYS

0ELs

Hoddng 4713

LLYS

G001
/€001/1001

1102/80/€C

Juelb ayj Jo esn 10} 12bpnq

ainypuadxs ue pue yueib ayj J0j }86png awosuy Buyoyew
© $8)E8.40 JUSWABIIA SIY ] “ZL/| L0Z Ul Buipuny jueio
SSBUSSSIOWOH Ul 8SBa.IDU] JJO-BUO B SAISDI [[IM BfBA 3L

©

U

00062

UOIIBPOLLLIOIDY
Aresodwa |

LEWH

ooy

UONEPOLLILLIOIDY
Aserodwa

LEWH

1206

L1oc/eo/ee

"9LLODUI Ul @SB3J0UI

ue se pajeaJ) usaqg sey ng ainypuadxa ui uoNONPal B
usaqg aAey pnoys Buiaes sy ‘uonepowwosoe Aleloduws)
10} SJUBJ SBLBA UDIUM /-Z1/L L-H'BH PIq sBulaes apossis o)

%b Ll

00S'6¥

UOIEPOWILLIODDY
Aresodws |

LEWH

L0vY

UOI1EPOWILIOSOY
Aseijodwa |

LEWH

LOV6

110¢/90/€C

"JOBIIUOD buisoy
uiof ayy Joj sjgisuodsel mou ause Aay) se || 0} Apusueussad
196pnqg aiemyos ajisqem au} jo Jed Jsjsues) 0]

%6°L

000'vL

suonesado 1|

LLHO

clLsy

SUONESIUNWWOY)

LEWD

LISy

1102/90/€C

EERINER
auijuo aacsdwi 0} 108fold yo-auo e Jno BulAued ale Aay)
se ]| 0} 18bpnq aiemyos a)sqam ay) o Ued Jdjsuel} o]

%€’ L1

00002

suonessdQ 1|

LLHO

cLsy

SUONEDIUNWILIOT)

LEWO

LISy

1102/90/€2

adA])

uoseay

abejuaoiay
JUBWIAIIA

3
e
JUSWIDHA

aweN ajus) 1s0D)

3po)
a5ue) 1500

01 UNoooYy

aweN aJue) 1s0D

3P0y
24ua) 150D

wol4
UN0JoY

aleq

000°0L3 48A0
Seale 90|AIOS SS0IOY

BOJE 8O|AISS B JO SBIUSD 1S0D B} UIURA

sBuipesy aAjjoalqns sS0IOE JNQ 813U }SOD B UIYHAA
31)U3D 1SOD B UIYIM BAIOS[NS B UILIAA

adf} 0} Aay|

S
14

€

4
l

[1ouno) Aq Buijou 10y
1 1L0Z 1aquwaidag g uo jauiqes) Aq parosdde sysanbal Juswadia Jobpng

[Iouno) 10} 9JON

Page 18



090°'602 lejoy
056'881 G adAj |ejo)
0 ¥ 8dAL fejol
0 ¢ adAL jejoL
0Ll'02 Z odk] @0l
0 | adAL [e10L
Aewwing
090°602 SjusWalIA [e30]
‘pasn aq o} Jue.b sy} mojie o} 186pnq ainyipuadxa Guiyojew swes
g € pue awodu| 8y} Jo} JoBpng e s9)ea.0 JuswallA siy| eju 000°2S sjuess Aunwwoy 119D S0y Aunwwon 1190 1206 1102/80/¥2
elb piemas souewlopad papleme Usaq Sey IDuUnNo) ayl :
12b6.e) sbuines yuawabeuew )
§ oy} spsemo} Buiob asueleq ay) yum siy) puny pinod jsod oSy 81 AousBupuod leas Loy wswobeue
plo s,Apua 104 196pnq abieyda. ayy ey paaibe wea | [940°G8 sanilioe4 W 12sd oelg 1102/80/L1
S Juawabeuepy 'SBAOW 8240 By} JO UONDIAWOD 93SIBA0 000°01 Juswsbeue 12Sd £001/L001 e
0} ka|seag Apusp Jo JuswAoldws o) }ebpng apiroid of sanoed
3
abejuasiad apo) apoD wol4
adA| uoseay JUSWIONA lejo1 SWeN a)ual) 1S0D eUeS 1509 0] Junoody [swepN anua) o) 0AuaS 1500 | Junosoy areq

JUSWIDNA

Page 19




	Agenda
	Map and vision
	9 Recommendations from the Cabinet and committees
	Treasury management outturn 2010/11 appendix 1

	10 Virements

